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1112 Manatee Ave. West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
Addendum No.:  1  
Solicitation No.:  19-R072554CB 
Solicitation Title:  Gases for Welding, Laboratory, and Medical   
Addendum Date:   November 13, 2019 
Procurement Contact: Charles Bentley   

ITQ No. 19-R072554CB is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and made a 
part of IFBC No. 19-TA003138SAM. 
 
Change to: 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS, PAGE 2, DATE, TIME AND PLACE DUE: 
The Due Date and Time for submission of Quotes in response to this Invitation to Quote (ITQ) 
is November 20, 2019 3:00 P.M. ET. Quotes must be delivered to the following location: 
Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., Suite 803, Bradenton, FL  
34205 

Change to: 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS, PAGE 5, SECTION 4.0 ITQ SCHEDULE 

  

  

Scheduled Item  Scheduled Date  

There is no Information Conference scheduled 
for this solicitation  
Question deadline  October 1, 2019  
Final Addendum issued  November 13, 2019  
Quote Deadline  November 20, 2019 by 3:00 p.m. ET  
Award recommendation  December 2019  
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 

Q1. There are items on page 21, Section 1.04 Service Requirements, K – Special Services, 
that need some clarification and/or we will need to take exception to. 
(a) Special Needs Shelter - assistance with Health Department staff in setting up 

oxygen distribution equipment on LOX tanks. 
R1(a). Assuming that you are taking exception to this, this is a requirement that must 

be provided by the awarded firm. 
 
Q1(b).  4-hour window? 
R1(b). Assuming that you are asking for clarification on the delivery requirements for 

emergencies, yes delivery within a four-hour window is a requirement. 
 
Q1(c).  12-hour window after hours? 
R1(c). Assuming that you are asking for clarification on the delivery requirements for 

normal deliveries, yes delivery within a 12-hour window is a requirement. 
 
Q1(d). Customer owned or Vendor owned. 
R1(d). Assuming you are asking for clarification, yes, these are Health Department 

owned four existing tanks. 
 
Q1(e). 125 D and 125 E vendor owned? 
R1(e). Assuming that you are asking if these two items are provided by the awarded 

firm, the answer is yes. 
 
Q1(f). Store Manatee County owned 4 VGL's/dewars at vendor location? 
R1(f). Assuming you are taking exception to this, the awarded firm will be required to 

store and provide maintenance for four County owned dewars. 
 
Q1(g). Emergency - deliveries throughout the duration of the declared Emergency 

within 4 hours of notification by the County? 
R1(g). Assuming you are taking exception to this, this is a requirement that must be 

provided by the awarded firm. 
 

Q2. Can you provide the locations specific to this ITQ?  
R2. EMS (Medical):  

• Animal Services: 305 25th St W, Palmetto, FL  34221 

• Public Safety Center, 2101 47th Terrace East, Bradenton 

• Public Works Fleet Maintenance, 1022 26th Ave E, Bradenton 

• Public Works 66th St Fuel Site, 4700 66th St W, Bradenton 

Health Department (Medical): 

• Nolan Elementary School, 6615 Greenbrook Blvd., Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 

• Secondary Site (could change): Manatee Technical College, 6305 State Road 70, 

Bradenton, 34203 
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Welding Gases/Tank Rental:  

• Water Treatment Plant, 17915 Waterline Road, Bradenton, 34212 

• Public Works Distribution Center, 2908 12th St Ct E, Bradenton, 34208 

• Bennett Park, 400 Cypress Creek Blvd., Bradenton 

Laboratory:  

• Water Treatment Plant Laboratory, 17915 Waterline Rd, Bradenton, 34212 

941-746-3020 x5025 

• Central Laboratory, 4751 66th St W, Bradenton, 34210 

 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or 
changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 
 

End of Addendum 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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